

# EQIP Program Reports - User Guide

Version 1.2

October 28<sup>th</sup>, 2022



## TABLE OF CONTENTS

1	Wel	come to the EQIP Program Reports	2
	1.1	Software Requirements	2
	1.2	Accessing the EQIP Program Reports	2
	1.3	Data Sources & Availability	3
	1.4	Common Functions	4
2	EQIF	Performance & Savings Summary	5
3	EQIF	P Performance Dashboard	7
	3.1	EQIP Performance Dashboards Workflow	9
	3.2	Report Filters1	0
	3.3	Target Price Summary1	1
	3.4	Place Of Service Report1	3
	3.5	Sequence Of Care Report1	5
	3.6	Provider Comparison Tool1	7
	3.7	Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Provider View1	9
	3.8	Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Clinical View	1
	3.9	Potentially Avoidable Episode Complications	2
	3.10	Composite Quality Score	4
	3.11	Reconciliation	6

## 1 Welcome to the EQIP Program Reports

The EQIP Program Reports present a detailed analysis of the claims data that is provided to EQIP participants – both the baseline data issued at the start of every program year and performance data during the year via quarterly updates as new data becomes available. The intent is that they will enable EQIP participants to make informed decisions that can help to achieve positive results in the program.

This user guide provides instructions on accessing and using the Program Reports as well as an overview of all the individual dashboards and information contained within the reporting suite. For data questions, technical issues, or other support, reach out to the CRISP EQIP team at eqip@crisphealth.org.

### 1.1 Software Requirements

The EQIP Enrollment Portal and all associated reports are web-based applications accessible through a modern browser. To ensure correct functioning and an optimal user experience, please use an up-to-date version of Google Chrome, Firefox, Safari, or Microsoft Edge to access the application.

## 1.2 Accessing the EQIP Program Reports

All EQIP Program Reports are available via the EQIP Enrollment Portal. If you require and do not have access to the EQIP Enrollment Portal, contact the CRISP EQIP Team at eqip@crisphealth.org. Note that most of the functionality requires both PHI access and the appropriate EQIP program role.

To access the EQIP Program Reports, first navigate to the Care Redesign Program (CRP) login page at <u>https://crp.crisphealth.org</u>. You will be prompted to enter your username and password, followed by the multi-factor authentication prompt you selected during the CRISP credentialling process. Log in using your CRISP Reporting Services (CRS) credentials, as shown below.

Log in to CRISP Reporting Services (CRS) Portal	Log in to CRISP Reporting Services (CRS) Portal
- Email	
Next	Login
Reset your password?	Reset your password?
Warning: CRISP policy prohibits username and password sharing. Violation could result in account termination.	Warning: CRISP policy prohibits username and password sharing. Violation could result in account termination.
Questions or Concerns? Please contact the <u>CRISP Customer Care Team</u> at support@crisphealth.org or 877-952-7477.	Questions or Concerns? Please contact the <u>CRISP Customer Care Team</u> at support@crisphealth.org or 877-952-7477.
© hMetrix powered by hMetrix	© hMetrix powered by hMetrix

Users familiar with CRS services will also find a link to the EQIP Enrollment Portal under the Medicare Population pane of the CRS Landing Page. The reports can also be accessed by launching this link, as shown below.





### 1.3 Data Sources & Availability

EQIP program reporting and evaluation are based on the Maryland Claim and Claim Line Feed (CCLF) data extract received by the State from CMS on a monthly basis in the same manner as ECIP, CTI, and other Maryland Care Redesign Programs. Episodes are generated using the PROMETHEUS episode grouper logic, and the resulting extract is used in all EQIP reports and evaluation materials. For more details on EQIP program policy, data sources, and data availability, please see the EQIP program policy user guide made available by the HSCRC at https://hscrc.maryland.gov/Pages/Episode-Quality-Improvement-Program.aspx.

Baseline data will be made available to participants during the enrollment period for an upcoming performance year when enrollment begins, and a final baseline dataset based on actual Care Partner and episode selection will be generated to populate the EQIP Program Reports by the first day of each performance period.

All reports will be updated on a quarterly basis as new claims data completes and is made available. Note that it takes some time for claims to be processed and made available by CMS, so there will be a lag of approximately seven months before performance data is fully available. Only data on complete episodes (those whose global period have ended and sufficient claims run-out is collected to ensure the completeness of the claims data) will be displayed in the EQIP Program Reports.

### 1.4 Common Functions

There are a number of common functions available in all reports in the reporting suite. These are available from the task bar at the top of each report. Each of these functions is described below, the order in which they appear from left to right.

EQIP Entity Portal	Select Program:	EQIP 👻	💄 Hedberg, Nate	🕩 Logout
★ EQIP Dashboard C Refresh C Revert			🕒 Print	Excel

#### Figure 2 - Common Report Functions & Taskbar

Clicking the **Dashboard** button takes the user back to EEP Landing Page.

The **Refresh** button will fetch the most recent data from the database. Typically this won't be needed, but can resolve browser cache issues if the application appears to be displaying incorrecy or out-of-date information.

The **Revert** button will return the displayed report to its original format, removing any filters or selections and retrieving the most recently available data in the application.

The **Print** option allows users to download a PDF copy of the dashboard view they are accessing at that time. Note that any PHI exported from the site must be handled and treated accordingly.

The **Excel** option allows users to download the data in excel format. Users can only download the data they are accessing at the point of download. Graphs will not be displayed in the downloaded excel file; the data contained in graphs will, however, be presented in table format in the export. As with the PDF export, we would note that any PHI exported from the site must be handled and treated accordingly.

If you are participating in or have access to both ECIP and EQIP program data, a drop-down selector **Select Program** will appear allowing you to navigate between the ECIP Management Interface and EQIP Enrollment Portal. This control will not appear for users who only have access to EEP.

Use the **Logout** button to safely terminate your session once you are done working. This will log you out of all CRS applications in the current browser window.

## 2 EQIP Performance & Savings Summary

An aggregate, non-PHI program summary dashboard presenting information on all enrolled EQIP entities is available for any program participant to view. If you would like access to this report but do not have access, contact CRS Support and ask to be provisioned with the role 'EQIP Viewer.' If you are a Lead Care Partner or Administrative Proxy for an EQIP Entity, you will already have the access you need to view this report.

This dashboard can be accessed by using the 'View Performance / Savings Summary' link on the EEP Landing Page as shown below. Note that if you only have Viewer access, all other functionality will be greyed out, as these require additional program privileges to access.



#### Figure 3 - Accessing the Performance & Savings Summary Report

This Performance & Savings Summary Report displays a list of all EQIP Entities participating in the selected performance year, the list of episodes each Entity is participating in, and the associated episode volume, target price, and aggregate payments associated with those episodes. Payment amounts, target prices, and episode definitions are generated as described in the appropriate EQIP Performance Year Policy User Guide available at <a href="https://hscrc.maryland.gov/Pages/Episode-Quality-Improvement-Program.aspx">https://hscrc.maryland.gov/Pages/Episode-Quality-Improvement-Program.aspx</a>.

At the beginning of a given performance period, only the baseline data for that period will display. The report will be updated with new performance period data quarterly as the claims data associated with the episodes is submitted, processed, and made available.

🐺 CRISP	EQIP	Entity Portal		Select Pr	rogram: EQIP	💄 Bhatraju	u, Ashok 🕩 Logout
Report Navigation	Refresh D Revert				<b>₽</b>	Print 🕅 Excel	User Guide
EQIP Summary		EQIP Performance Su	mmary				Í
	EQIP Entity (All)	∀     ▼     Episode Nam       ▼     (All)	e		Base/Perf     Perf Y1	Period 🔻	]
	EQIP Entity	Episode Name	Episodes Initiated	Total Payments	Preliminary Target Price	Preliminary Aggregate Target Price	
	EQIP Entity 1 - 1	Colonoscopy	873	\$1,072,282	\$1,228	\$1,072,282	
		Knee Replacement & Knee Revision	248	\$5,221,130	\$21,053	\$5,221,130	
		Upper GI Endoscopy	577	\$1,014,056	\$1,757	\$1,014,056	

#### Figure 4 - EQIP Performance & Savings Summary Report

Filters are available at the top of the page to narrow the displayed data to a subset of EQIP Entities, episode categories, or performance years. Performance and baseline time period filters can be used to navigate between baseline and performance year data.

Data Element	Description
Episodes Initiated	Total number of episodes triggered meeting program criteria for the given row for the selected time period.
Total Payments	Total Medicare FFS payments associated with the episodes triggered, following the program payment analysis policy. Note that payments are assigned to an episode following the PROMETHEUS episode grouper logic, certain limited payment categories excluded, and an adjustment to account for regulated payments under GBR are applied, so these amounts may not exactly match the sum of the raw claim totals for the associated episode.
Preliminary Target Price	Target price per episode assigned to the EQIP Entity / episode category based on the average episode payment amount during the baseline period. All dollar amounts are inflated and adjusted to reflect real, equivalent dollars in the performance period.
Preliminary Aggregate Target Price	Number of episodes initiated multiplied by the preliminary target price, giving the total target for the EQIP Entity / episode category in question. During evaluation, the final aggregate target price will be compared to the total payments during the performance period to determine if and the amount of any savings achieved.

## 3 EQIP Performance Dashboard

Lead Care Partners and Administrative Proxies for EQIP Entities who have been certified and provisioned with PHI access for the program additionally have access to detailed program reports specific to the EQIP Entities they are affiliated with.

To access this reporting suite, click on the Performance Dashboard button on the EEP Landing Page as shown below.



Figure 5 - Accessing the EQIP Performance Dashboard

Upon clicking the link, you will be directed to EQIP reporting suite and the first dashboard, the Target Price Summary, will open, which should appear as below.

ort Navigation   Performance Dashboard  Performance Dashboard  Target Price Summary  Place of Service Report  Sequence of Care Report  Provider Comparison Tool  Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Chincal _  Postentially Avoidable Episode Complica  Composite Quality Score  Reconciliation	P Dashboard C Refresh D Revert  EQIP Entity [(Aii) Trigger Place of Service Ambulatory Surgical Center Emergency Room - Hospital Inpatient Hospital Office On Campus-Outpatient Hospital Null Grand Total	Attributed C (All) Episode Volume 1 860 1 1,1277 70	Target Price S are Partner Tot	Summary Episode Name ((AII) tal Episode Cost \$1,078,555 \$2,895 \$22,247,522	v [ Avg. Total Episoda \$ \$	Base/Perf Period Perf Y1  Cost 1,165 2,285	t Excel User
Performance Dashboard  Target Price Summary Place of Service Report Provider Comparison Tool Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Clinical Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Clinical Potentially Avoidable Episode Complica Composite Quality Score Reconciliation	EQIP Entity [(AII) Trigger Place of Service Ambulatory Surgical Center Emergency Room - Hospital Inpatient Hospital Office On Campus-Outpatient Hospital Null Grand Total	Attributed C	Target Price S are Partner Tot	Summary Episode Name ((AII) tal Episode Cost \$1,078,555 \$2,895 \$22,347,522	E Avg. Total Episod \$ \$	Base/Perf Period Perf Y1 • e Cost 1,165 2,895	Episode Time Period (Aii) • Target Price \$1,828 \$1,886
Target Price Summary       Place of Service Report       Sequence of Care Report       Provider Comparison Tool       Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Provider       Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Clinical       Potentially Avoidable Episode Complica       Composite Quality Score       Reconciliation	EQIP Entity [(AII) Trigger Place of Service Ambulatory Surgical Center Emergency Room - Hospital Inpatient Hospital Office On Campus-Outpatient Hospital Null Grand Total	Attributed C (All) Episode Volume 9266 1 860 1 1,277 70	are Partner	Episode Name ((All) tal Episode Cost \$1,078,555 \$2,895 \$22,347,522	Avg. Total Episode \$	Base/Perf Period Perf Y1  Cost 1,165 2,895	Episode Time Period (AII) • Target Price \$1,828 \$1,886
Place of Service Report Sequence of Care Report Provider Comparison Tool Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Provider Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Clinical Potentially Avoidable Episode Complica Composite Quality Score Reconciliation	EQIP Entity [(Ali) Trigger Place of Service Ambulatory Surgical Center Emergency Room - Hospital Inpatient Hospital Office On Campus-Outpatient Hospital Null Grand Total	Attributed C (All) Episode Volume 926 1 8800 1 1,177 700	are Partner Tot	Episode Name (All) tal Episode Cost \$1,078,555 \$2,895 \$22,347,522	Avg. Total Episode \$	Base/Perf Period Perf Y1  e Cost i1,165 i2,895	Episode Time Period (All)  Target Price \$1,828 \$1,826
Sequence of Care Report     Provider Comparison Tool     Post-Trigger Hospitalizations – Provider     Post-Trigger Hospitalizations – Clinical     Post-Trigger Hospitalizations – Clinical     Composite Quality Score     Reconciliation	(All) Trigger Place of Service Ambulatory Surgical Center Emergency Room - Hospital Inpatient Hospital Office On Campus-Outpatient Hospital Null Grand Total	<ul> <li>(AII)</li> <li>Episode Volume</li> <li>926</li> <li>1</li> <li>860</li> <li>1</li> <li>1,177</li> <li>70</li> </ul>	Tot	(All)     (	Avg. Total Episode     \$	PerfY1 • e Cost 1,165 12,895	(All) • Target Price \$1,828 \$1,886
Provider Comparison Tool     Prost-Trigger Hospitalizations – Provider     Post-Trigger Hospitalizations – Clinical     Post-Trigger Hospitalizations – Clinical     Composite Quality Score     Reconciliation	Trigger Place of Service Ambulatory Surgical Center Emergency Room - Hospital Inpatient Hospital Office On Campus-Outpatient Hospital Null Grand Total	Episode Volume 926 1 860 1 1,1,77 70	Tot	tal Episode Cost \$1,078,555 \$2,895 \$22,347,522	Avg. Total Episode \$ \$	e Cost 1,165 2,895	Target Price \$1,828
PostTrigger Hospitalizations – Provider     PostTrigger Hospitalizations – Clinical     Potentially Avoidable Episode Complica     Composite Quality Score     Reconciliation	Ambulatory Surgical Center Emergency Room - Hospital Inpatient Hospital Office On Campus-Outpatient Hospital Null Grand Total	926 1 860 1 1,177 70		\$1,078,555 \$2,895 \$22,347,522	\$	1,165	\$1,828
Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Clinical Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Clinical Potentially Avoidable Episode Complica Composite Quality Score Reconciliation	Emergency Room - Hospital Inpatient Hospital Office On Campus-Outpatient Hospital Null Grand Total	1 860 1 1,177 70		\$2,895 \$22,347,522	\$	2,895	\$1,886
Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Clinical     Potentially Avoidable Episode Complica     Composite Quality Score     Reconciliation	Inpatient Hospital Office On Campus-Outpatient Hospital Null Grand Total	860 1 1,177 70		\$22,347,522	6.2		w ± .000
Potentially Avoidable Episode Complica     Composite Quality Score     Reconciliation	Office On Campus-Outpatient Hospital Null Grand Total	1 1,177 70			24	5,985	\$24,479
Composite Quality Score     Reconciliation	On Campus-Outpatient Hospital Null Grand Total	1,177 70		\$689		\$689	\$1,378
Reconciliation	Null Grand Total	70		\$11,316,642	\$	9,615	\$10,256
Reconciliation	Grand Total			\$2,500,297	\$3	5,719	\$32,631
		3,035		\$37,246,600	\$1	2,272	\$12,226
	Episode Name	Episode Volume	Total Episode Cost	Avg. Total Episode Cost	Target Price	Episodes above Target Price	% Episodes above Target Price
	Acute Myocardial Infarction	119	\$3,775,115	\$31,724	\$30,187	48	40.34%
	Colonoscopy	873	\$1,072,282	\$1,228	\$1,230	321	36.77%
	Coronary Angioplasty	232	\$6,295,217	\$27,135	\$27,266	88	37.93%
	Hip Replacement & Hip Revision	225	\$5,299,408	\$23,553	\$23,286	95	42.22%
	Hip/Pelvic Fracture	64	\$2,250,273	\$35,161	\$34,836	33	51.56%
	Knee Arthroscopy	176	\$607,518	\$3,452	\$3,293	63	35.80%
	Knee Replacement & Knee Revision	769	\$16,932,731	\$22,019	\$22,140	264	34.33%
	Upper GI Endoscopy	577	\$1,014,056	\$1,757	\$1,800	203	35.18%
	Grand Total	3,035	\$37,246,600	\$12,272	\$12,226	1,115	36.74%
	Acute Myocardial Infarction Colonoscopy	Aver Coronary Angloplasty	a <b>ge Episode Cost</b> Hip Replacement & Hip Revision	t Vs. Target Price Hip/Pelvic Fracture 1 \$35,161 \$34,836	Knee Arthroscopy	Knee Replacement & Knee Revision	Upper GI Endoscopy
	404 004			+00,101 \$34,83b			

### Figure 6 – Opening the EQIP Performance Dashboard – Target Price Summary View

## 3.1 EQIP Performance Dashboards Workflow

The EQIP Performance Dashboards suite consists of nine individual reports, listed in the diagram below, that have been designed to present users with the information most needed to evaluate EQIP participation and monitor performance. These reports are ordered in the left-hand navigation bar in such a way to guide new users through the data in an intuitive fashion. For your first time through, we recommend moving through the workflow in this order. Then, in subsequent sessions you can return and navigate directly to the reports of greatest interest. Each of these reports is described in detail in the sections that follow.



Figure 7 - EQIP Performance Dashboard Workflow

## 3.2 Report Filters

Each of the reports includes four top-level filters that users can apply to narrow the data displayed in the application, as described below:

**EQIP Entity** – If a user is an Administrative Proxy for multiple EQIP Entities, this allows the user to select which entity to view data for. All other users will only see / be able to select the single EQIP Entity they are affiliated with. Note that if you are exporting data via the PDF or Excel export option, it is recommended to select a single EQIP Entity before doing so.

Attributed Care Partner – This filter allows the user to select individual Care Partner(s) within the selected EQIP Entity and view data on the episodes attributed to them.

**Episode Name** – This filter allows the user to narrow the presented data down to specific clinical episode category or categories to more easily compare and view data for a specific clinical domain for EQIP Entities that may be participating in a broad range of episodes.

**Base / Perf Period** – This filter allows the user to navigate between base year data and performance period data. Baseline and performance period values will be added to this filter as data becomes available for new periods.

**Episode Time Period** – This filter allows the user to select and view data for specific time periods. This filter applies to the month of the episode trigger date – e.g. selecting April 2019 will display data for episodes triggered in April of 2019. Once performance year data is available, this filter also allows to to select between viewing program baseline data and performance period data.

EQIP Entity	Attributed Care Partner	Episode Name	Base/Perf Period	Episode Time Period
(AII) •	(AII) •	(AII) •	Perf Y1 🔹	(AII) 🔻

Figure 8 - Top Level Filters

## 3.3 Target Price Summary

The first report, the **Target Price Summary**, provides an overview of the episode volume, payments and resulting target price for each episode category in which the selected EQIP Entity is participating.

These data are displayed in two ways in the tables at the top of the page – by triggering site of service, and by clinical episode category. Note that if the Episode Name filter includes multiple different episode categories, there will appear do be a difference between the average episode payments and target price even in the baseline due to the fact that this table is showing (blending) data for multiple different episode categories, each of which has its own separate target price.

hation A					Select Pro		
······ V 🛄	EQIP Dashboard 2 Refresh D Revert					🔒 Print	t 🖻 Excel 🗈
nance Dashboard				_			
et Price Summary			Target Price 3	summary			
e of Service Report	EQIP Entity	Attributed Ca	ire Partner	Episode Name	E	Base/Perf Period	Episode Time Period
	(AII)	▼ (AII)		• (AII)	•	Perf Y1 🔹	(All) •
der Comparison Tool	Trigger Place of Service	Enisode Volume	Tot	al Enisode Cost	Avg. Total Episod	e Cost	Target Price
	Ambulatere Constant Caster	200	100	6650 105	ring. Total Episod	£004	41.070
Trigger Hospitalizations – Provider	Emergency Room - Hospital	/82		\$2,995	¢	2 895	\$1,826
rigger Hospitalizations – Clinical	Inpatient Hospital	151		\$3,450,245	\$2	2.849	\$21,257
ially Avoidable Episode Complica	Office	1		\$689		\$689	\$1.378
aite Quellity Seare	On Campus-Outpatient Hospital	763		\$3,201,514	s	4,196	\$3,963
iliation	Grand Total	1,698		\$7,307,467	S	4,304	\$4,307
	Episode Name	Episode Volume	Total Episode Cost	Avg. Total Episode	Target Price	Episodes above	% Episodes abov
		-,		Cost		Target Price	Target Price
	Colonoscopy	873	\$1,072,282	\$1,228	\$1,230	321	36.779
	Knee Replacement & Knee Revision	248	\$5,221,130	\$21,053	\$20,968	68	27.429
	Opper Gi Endoscopy	1.000	\$1,014,056	\$1,/5/ ¢4.204	\$1,000	203	33.10%
		Aver	nge Episode Cost	Vs. Target Price			
		Avera	ige Episode Cost	Vs. Target Price			
	Colonoscopy	Avera	ige Episode Cost	Vs. Target Price		Upper Gi Endoscoj	ру
	Colonoscopy	Avera	ige Episode Cost Knee Replacement \$21,053	Vs. Target Price t.8 Knee Revision \$20,968		Upper GI Endoscoj	ру
	Colonoscopy \$20K \$15K	Avera	Ige Episode Cost Knee Replacement \$21,053	Vs. Target Price t 8 Knee Revision \$20,968		Upper GI Endoscop	ру
	Cotonoscopy \$20K \$15K \$10K	Avera	ige Episode Cost Knee Rapiacement \$21,053	Vs. Target Price t 8 Knee Revision \$20,968		Upper GI Endoscoj	Dy.
	Colonoscopy \$20K \$15K \$10K \$5K	Avera	ige Episode Cost Knee Replacement \$21,053	Vs. Target Price t 8 Knee Revision \$20,968		Upper GI Endoscoj	Py
	Colonoscopy \$20K \$15K \$10K \$50K \$50K \$00K	51,230	ige Episode Cost Knee Replacement \$21,053	Vs. Target Price t 8 Knee Revision \$20,968	\$1.75	Upper GI Endoscoj	ру \$1,800

© CRISP. All Rights Reserved.



At the bottom of the report you will find a chart comparing the target price to average payments for the selected episodes. When only baseline data is displayed, these values will be equal, but once performance period data is posted this can be used to easily view which episode categories are meeting or exceeding the target price.

Data Element	Description
Episodes Initiated	Total number of episodes triggered meeting program criteria for the given row for the selected time period.
Total Payments	Total Medicare FFS payments associated with the episodes triggered, following the program payment analysis policy. Note that payments are assigned to an episode following the PROMETHEUS episode grouper logic, certain limited payment categories excluded, and an adjustment to account for regulated payments under GBR are applied, so these amounts may not exactly match the sum of the raw claim totals for the associated episode.
Preliminary Target Price	Target price per episode assigned to the EQIP Entity / episode category based on the average episode payment amount during the baseline period. All dollar amounts are inflated and adjusted to reflect real, equivalent dollars in the performance period.
Preliminary Aggregate Target Price	Number of episodes initiated multiplied by the preliminary target price, giving the total target for the EQIP Entity / episode category in question. During evaluation, the final aggregate target price will be compared to the total payments during the performance period to determine if and the amount of any savings achieved.
Episodes Above Target Price	Number of episodes which exceed the target price established by EQIP policy.
% Episodes Above Target Price	Percent of episodes which exceed the target price established by EQIP policy.

## 3.4 Place Of Service Report

The **Place of Service Report** provides insights into the distribution of episode volume, total episode payments and average episode cost by the triggering place of service, and first post-trigger place of service.

Clicking on any of the 'Trigger Place of Service' rows in the top table will display the information related to that particular place of service separately in a table below it, along with a chart comparing average cost by first post-trigger setting.



#### Figure 10 - Place of Service Report

Data Element	Description
Episode Volume	Number of episodes that triggered in the listed Place of Service (for 'Trigger Place of Service') or number of episodes in which a beneficiary first transitioned to the listed Place of Service following the trigger event (for 'First Post-Trigger Setting). Place of Services is determined using the Medicare POS codes on the claims used for analysis.
% of Total Episodes	Proportion of episodes triggering in ('Trigger Place of Service') or transitioning to ('First Post-Trigger Setting) the listed place of services, out of all episodes triggered.

Data Element	Description
Average Pre-Trigger Amount	Total attributed episode payments incurred in the episode global period prior to the episode trigger event.
Average Trigger Amount	Total attributed episode payments incurred during the episode trigger event.
Average Post-Trigger Amount	Total attributed episode payments incurred in the episode global period following the episode trigger event.

## 3.5 Sequence Of Care Report

The **Sequence of Care Report** is designed to provide users with a clear view of the services beneficiaries receive following the trigger event all the way through to the end of the episode.

The first column in the table displays the triggering place of service. The second column shows the episode sequence, with a series of letters representing different care types. A key at the bottom of the page provides the site of services associated with each letter. For example, a sequence of care simply represented by the letter 'C' indicates the beneficiary was seen in an outpatient setting followed by a return home after the trigger procedure, with no additional follow-up. The sequence 'A-H' indicates an inpatient hospitalization followed by home health care followup.

The remaining columns in the table detail the volume and costs associated with all episodes following the listed sequence of care.

eport Navigation 🛛 🕜 🖪	EQIP Dashboard C Refresh D Rever	t						🔒 Print	Excel 🗈 U
Performance Dashboard									
Target Price Summary		Episode Ca	re Seque	nce from	Trigger Pla	ce of Servi	ice		
Place of Service Report	EQID Entity	Attrib	ited Care Parts	a cor	Epicodo	lama	Pace/Pac	f Dariad	Epicodo Timo Poriod
	(All)	▼ (AII)	ited Care Parti	ler	<ul> <li>All)</li> </ul>	vame	Perf Y1	T Period	(All)
Sequence of Care Report									
Provider Comparison Tool	Trigger Place of Service	Enisode Sequence	-	Episode 🔔	Total Episode	Avg. Total	Avg. Pre-Trigger	Avg. Trigger	Avg. Post-
Post-Trigger Hospitalizations – Provider	Higger Place of Service	Episode Sequence		Volume *	Cost	Episode Cost	Amount	Amount	Trigger Amount
Post-Trigger Hospitalizations – Clinical	Ambulatory Surgical Center	С		774	\$638,481	\$825	\$2	\$779	\$24
		C-E		6	\$10,947	\$1,825		\$954	\$871
Potentially Avoidable Episode Complica		C-E-C		2	\$2,698	\$1,349		\$763	\$586
Composite Quality Score	Emergency Room - Hospital	C-E		1	\$2,895	\$2,895		\$381	\$2,514
Reconciliation	Inpatient Hospital	A-C		97	\$2,021,002	\$20,835	\$37	\$19,068	\$1,730
		A-S-C		19	\$554,454	\$29,182	\$322	\$18,711	\$10,149
		A-H-C		12	\$290,595	\$24,216	\$3	\$20,092	\$4,121
		A-S		4	\$79,110	\$19,778		\$16,251	\$3,527
		A-S-H-C		3	\$104,128	\$34,709		\$22,035	\$12,674
		A-S-C-H		3	\$92,112	\$30,704	\$32	\$18,566	\$12,106
		A-S-C-H-C		2	\$58,337	\$29,169	\$46	\$19,984	\$9,138
		A-C-E-C		2	\$38,097	\$19,049	50	\$17,687	\$1,355
		0		1	\$4,786	\$4,/86	\$2,840	\$1,635	\$311
		A-S-C-S-C		1	\$34,1/5	\$34,1/5		\$27,216	\$6,959
		A-S-C-E-C		1	\$28,381	\$28,381		\$18,003	\$10,377
		A-H-C-E-C		1	\$13,001	\$15,001	\$22	\$14,017	\$4,504
		A-E-C-U-C		1	\$21,300	\$21,300	<i>\$</i> 22	\$17,056	\$5,510
		A-E-C		1	\$19.535	\$19.532		\$17,300	\$2,159
		A-C-A-C		1	\$33,436	\$33,436	\$4	\$17,881	\$15 552
		A-A-C		1	\$26 773	\$26,773	÷.	\$18,005	\$8 768
	Office	C		1	\$689	\$689		\$689	+=,-==
	On Campus-Outpatient Hospital	c		727	\$2,964,986	\$4.078	\$82	\$3,712	\$275
		C-E		9	\$26,681	\$2,965	\$6	\$1,877	\$1,081
		E		8	\$22,699	\$2,837		\$2,837	
		C-E-C		8	\$114,012	\$14,251	\$11	\$12,706	\$1,535
		E-C		4	\$17,775	\$4,444		\$3,727	\$717
		C-H		4	\$21,273	\$5,318	\$2,279	\$1,380	\$1,660
		S		1	\$5.310	\$5.310	\$2.075	\$2 434	\$801

Figure 11 – Episode Sequence of Care

Data Element	Description
Total Episode Cost	Total payments attributed to the episodes under the PROMETHEUS grouper logic following a given sequence of care.
Avg. Total Episode Cost	Average total payments assigned to each episode following a given sequence of care.
Average Pre-Trigger Amount	Total attributed episode payments incurred in the episode global period prior to the episode trigger event.
Average Trigger Amount	Total attributed episode payments incurred during the episode trigger event.
Average Post-Trigger Amount	Total attributed episode payments incurred in the episode global period following the episode trigger event.

## 3.6 Provider Comparison Tool

The **Provider Comparison Tool** is a utility that can be used to understand how individual care partners are performing in comparison to the EQIP Entity as a whole. The dashboard displays two sets of charts and tables side-by-side, providing details on the selected episode by triggering place of service and first post-trigger setting.



© CRISP. All Rights Reserved.

#### Figure 12 - Provider Comparison (Overview)

After selecting a Care Partner using the filter drop-down at the top of the page, the tables and graphs on the left-hand side of the report will update to display data on the episodes attributed to that specific care partner, while the charts and tables on the right continue to display information on the EQIP Entity as a whole.

If a clinical episode category or time period is selected, the charts and tables on both sides will update to reflect this (allowing for a Care Partner's performance in a single episode category or time period to be compared to the equivalent values for the EQIP Entity as a whole).

#### An example of this is shown below.

幕 CRISP		EQI	P Entity	Portal			Select Pro	gram: EQIP	💄 Bhati	aju, Ashok  🗭 Lu
port Navigation	EQIP Dashboard 2 Refresh	"D Revert						Ð	Print 🗷 Exc	el 📄 User G
Performance Dashboard     Target Price Summary	<u>`</u>		Car	re Partner	and Episod	le Level Cost Summar	y			
Place of Service Report	EOIP Entity					Episode Name	Base	Perf Period	Episode Time	Period
Sequence of Care Report	(AII)				•	(AII)	▼ Per	Y1	<ul> <li>(AII)</li> </ul>	•
Provider Comparison Tool	Select a care partner and / or episode	e above to compare	their performan	ce in the tables on	the left to all your o	attributed care partners in the tables or	the right.			
Post-Trigger Hospitalizations – Provider.	Attributed Care Partner				75					
	Physician 11 - 4455807070				•					
Post-Ingger Hospitalizations – Clinical     Potentially Avoidable Episode Complica	. Trigger Place o	of Service : Ph	nysician 11 -	4455807070	)	Trigger Place o	of Service : .	All Attribute	ed Care Partr	ers
Composite Quality Score	Trigger Place of Service	Episode Volume	% of Total Episodes	Total Episode Cost	Avg. Total Episode Cost	Trigger Place of Service	Episode Volume	% of Total Episode	Total Episode	Avg. Total Episode Cost
Reconciliation	Ambulatory Surgical Center	50	80.65%	\$41,291	\$826	Ambulatory Surgical Center	782	46.059	\$652,125	\$834
	Emergency Room - Hospital	1	1.61%	\$2,895	\$2,895	Emergency Room - Hospital	1	0.069	\$2,895	\$2,895
	On Campus-Outpatient Hospi	11	17.74%	\$32,244	\$2,931	Inpatient Hospital	151	8.899	\$3,450,245	\$22,849
						Office	1	0.069	\$689	\$689
	s3K s3K s5K s5K s5K s5K s5K s5K	enter Emergenc	\$2,895 y Room - Hospit	\$2	,931 s-Outpatient	t \$20K g \$10K \$10K \$0K \$834 Ambulatory	\$2,895 Emergency	\$22,849	\$689 Office	\$4,196 On Campus-
	Ambulatory Surgical C Ei	mergency Room -	Ho 📕 Inpati	Hosient Hospital	office	Surgical Center Ro	om - Hospital ien	Hospital	od Caro Dart	Outpatien
	First Post-	er setting . F	nysician 11	- 43360707	Total Faland	First Post-Trigger	Colorda	M ACCIDUC	Tatal Falsa 1	Aug Tet 1
	Trigger Episode Volume	e % of Total Epis	odes Total Er	Avg bisode Cost	Cost	Setting	Volume	50 or lotal Episodes	Iotai Episode Cost	Avg. lotal Episode Cost
	Community 55	9 95	.16%	\$63,101	\$1,070	Community	1,597	94.05%	\$5,214,004	\$3,265
	Home Health	3 4	.84%	\$13,329	\$4,443	Home Health	67	3.95%	\$1,127,820	\$16,833
						Inpatient Hospital	1	0.06%	\$14,946	\$14,946
								0.040/	4050 507	

© CRISP. All Rights Reserved.



## 3.7 Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Provider View

The **'Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Provider'** dashboard provides information on inpatient hospitalizations occurring during episode global periods after the trigger event. For episodes triggered exclusively by an inpatient hospitalization, this can be thought of as essentially a readmissions report. However, it also includes data on such events that occur after an outpatient episode trigger, which is why the term 'post-trigger hospitalizations' is used rather than readmissions.

This particular dashboard is intended to help understand the providers involved in these events. The top table displays the setting of care in which the episode trigger event occurred, highlighting the relative number of post-trigger hospitalizations by triffering setting of care.

The second table displays the same data elements for each individual Care Partner associated with the selected EQIP entity, allowing for comparisons in the rate of post-trigger hospitalizations by triggering physician.

🐺 CRISP		EQIP	Entity Po	ortal			Sele	ct Program: EQ	IP 🌡 Bł	atraju, Ashok 🜘
ort Navigation	Refresh	් Revert							🔒 Print 🛛 E	Excel 📔 User
Performance Dashboard										
Target Price Summary			Po	st-Trigger	Hospitaliza	ition Summ	nary			
	EOIP Entity		Attr	ibuted Care Partn	er	Episode Na	me	Rase/Perf P	eriod Enis	ode Time Period
Place of Service Report	(AII)		• (AII)	)		<ul> <li>(All)</li> </ul>		Perf Y1	• (All	•
Sequence of Care Report										
Provider Comparison Tool			Episodes with	Post-Trigger	Post-Trigger	Post-Trigger	Avg. Post-			Avg. Post
Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Provider	First Post-Trigger Setting	Episode Volume	Post-Trigger Hospitalization	Hospitalization Rate	Hospitalization Count*	Hospitalization Amount	Trigger Hospitalization	Total Episode Cost	Avg. Total Episode Cost	Trigge Hospitalization
Post-Trigger Hospitalizations – Clinical	Community	1 507	2	0.13%	2	\$10.CO2	40 246	\$5.214.004	\$3.2CE	Length of Sta
Potentially Avoidable Episode Complica	Home Health	1,397	2	0.13%	2	\$10,692	\$2,346	\$1,2214,004	\$16,265	5.
Composite Quality Score	Inpatient Hospital	1	1	100.00%	1	\$12,188	\$12,188	\$14,946	\$14,946	2
	Skilled Nursing Facility	33	0	0.00%	_		+==,===	\$950,697	\$28,809	
Reconciliation	Grand Total	1,698	3	0.18%	3	\$30,880	\$10,293	\$7,307,467	\$4,304	4.
	71	Volume	Hospitalization	Rate	Count*	Amount	Hospitalization Amount	Cost	Episode Cost	lospitalization Length of Stay
	Physician 50	183	0	0.00%				\$219,332	\$1,199	
	Physician aa	126	0	0.00%				\$300,423	\$1,799	
	Physician 142	121	0	0.00%				\$162,454	\$1,004	
	Physician 181	94	0	0.00%				\$88,247	\$939	
	Physician 11	62	0	0.00%				\$76,430	\$1,233	
	Physician 52	60	0	0.0096				\$90,778	\$1,513	
	Physician 145	60	0	0.00%				\$65,749	\$1,096	
	Physician 195	58	0	0.00%				\$62,932	\$1,085	
	Physician 137	58	0	0.00%				\$119,645	\$2,063	
	Physician 43	45	0	0.00%				\$872,769	\$19,395	
	Physician 73 Physician 49	42	0	0.00%				\$136,849	\$3,258	
	Physician 84	40	0	0.00%				\$34,613 \$65,396	\$1.677	
	Physician 118	36	0	0.00%				\$699.472	\$19,430	
	Physician 85	33	0	0.00%				\$31,713	\$961	
	Physician 159	32	1	3.13%	1	\$7,268	\$7,268	\$691,040	\$21,595	3.0
	Physician 32	29	1	3.45%	1	\$12,188	\$12,188	\$588,826	\$20,304	2.0
	Physician 114	28	0	0.00%				\$642,963	\$22,963	
	A									

© CRISP. All Rights Reserved.

Figure 14 – Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Provider View

Data Element	Description
Episodes with Post-Trigger Hospitalizations	Number of episodes with at least one post-trigger inpatient hospital admission during the episode global period.
Post-Trigger Hospitalization Rate	Percent of all episodes with a post-trigger inpatient hospital admission.
Post-Trigger Hospitalization Count	Count of individual post-trigger hospitalizations. Note that a single beneficiary / episode can have multiple hospitalizations, so this number will typically be higher than the post-trigger hospitalization rate.
Post-Trigger Hospitalization Amount	Total dollar value of payments made during the episode global period attributed to inpatient hospitalization stays occurring after the trigger event.
Avg. Post-Trigger Hospitalization Amount	Average dollar amount per episode of payments associated with inpatient hospitalizations occurring after the trigger event during the episode global period.
Total Episode Cost	Total payments attributed to the episodes in the view or row in question.
Avg. Total Episode Cost Avg. Post-Trigger Hospitalization Length of Stay	Average inpatient admission length of stay for hospitalizations that occur during the episode global period after the trigger event.

## 3.8 Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Clinical View

The **'Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Clinical View'** dashboard provides similar information to the 'Post-Trigger Hospitalizations – Provider View' described in section 3.7 above, but pivots the data for easy analysis by episode category and the admission DRG for the post-trigger hospitalization. The data elements displayed in this report are otherwise the same as those described in Section 3.7 above.

幕 CRISP		EQIP	Entity P	ortal			Sele	ct Program: EQ	IP 🌡 B	hatraju, Ashok 🚺 Lo
teport Navigation	EQIP Dashboard	"D Revert						₽ F	Print 🖹 Ex	cel 🔒 User Gui
Performance Dashboard										
Target Price Summary			Р	ost-Irigger F	lospitaliza	tion Summ	ary			
Place of Service Report	EQIP Entity		At	tributed Care Partne	er	Episode Na	ame	Base/Perf	Period E	pisode Time Period
Sequence of Care Report	(AII)		• (A	AII)		• (All)		<ul> <li>Perf Y1</li> </ul>	• (	All) •
Provider Comparison Tool			For the state of the	Dent Triane	0	Dent Trimer	Avg. Post-			Avg. Post-
Post-Trigger Hospitalizations – Provider	Episode Name	Episode Volume	Post-Trigger	Hospitalization	Hospitalization	Hospitalization	Trigger	Total Episode	Avg. Total	Trigger Hospitalization
Past Trigger Leanitelizations Olinical			Hospitalization	n Rate	Count*	Amount	Amount	cosc	Cpisode cos	Length of Stay
Post-ingger Hospitalizations - Cinical	Acute Myocardial Infarction	119	7	5.88%	7	\$73,540	\$10,506	\$3,775,115	\$31,724	4.7
Potentially Avoidable Episode Complica	Colonoscopy	873	21	0.00%	27	\$200.245	\$14,202	\$1,072,282	\$1,228	
Composite Quality Score	Hin Replacement & Hin Revision	232	4	1 1 78%	2/	\$300,345	\$14,302	\$5,295,217	\$23,553	\$ 5.5
Reconciliation	Hip/Pelvic Fracture	64	4	6.25%	4	\$38,818	\$9,704	\$2,250,273	\$35,161	12.3
	Knee Arthroscopy	176	3	L 0.57%	1	\$7,333	\$7,333	\$607,518	\$3,452	2 1.0
	Knee Replacement & Knee Revisi.	769	18	2.34%	18	\$194,563	\$10,809	\$16,932,731	\$22,019	4.4
	Upper GI Endoscopy	577	C	0.00%			444.453	\$1,014,056	\$1,757	
	Grand Iotal	3,035	55	1.81%	61	\$651,905	\$11,853	\$37,246,600	\$12,272	5.7
	≗ 100 ⊕ 0 January 2019 Februa	32 201 ary 2019 March 20	119 April 201	1 08%	June 2019	July 2019 Aug	gust 2019 Septe 20 r Hospitalization R	0.65% mber October 2 19 ate	0.19 Novembe 2019	r December 2019
			F	Post-Trigger Hos	pitalization 9	Summary by D	ORG			
	First Post-Trigger Hospitalization	DRG	Ŧ	Episode Volume	Post-Trip Hospitaliza Am	gger Avg. Post- ition Hospital ount	Trigger lization Total Ep Amount	sode Cost Avg. To	otal Episode A Cost	/g. Post-Trigger Hospitalization Length of Stay
	561: Aftercare, musculoskeletal s	ystem & connective	tissue w/o CC/M		8 \$69 6 ¢co	1,934	\$8,742 11.499	\$243,135 \$192.941	\$30,392	7.1
	292: Heart failure & shock w CC	yaccin or connective	clasue w.cc		4 \$50	,453 \$	×==,=00 \$12,613	\$152,145	\$38,036	7.3
	280: Acute myocardial infarction,	discharged alive w	MCC		4 \$50	,201 \$	\$12,550	\$152,043	\$38,011	5.3
	189: Pulmonary edema & respirat	ory failure			3 \$26	,034	\$8,678	\$127,681	\$42,560	4.3
	176: Pulmonary embolism w/o MO	C	1100		3 \$24	,203	\$8,068	\$89,272	\$29,757	3.3
	8/1: Septicemia or severe sepsis 470: Major bio and knee joint con	w/o MV >96 hours w	r MCC		2 \$45 2 \$26	374 \$	\$22,624 \$18,187	\$100,457	\$50,229	4.0
	309: Cardiac arrhythmia & conduc	tion disorders w CC	ment or lower e		2 \$35 2 \$13	1,374 3	\$6.886	\$42,475 \$66.180	\$33.090	3.0
	281: Acute myocardial infarction,	discharged alive w	сс		2 \$24	,211 \$	\$12,105	\$57,987	\$28,994	3.5
	*Post-Trigger Hospitalization Count –	This captures multipl	e post-trigger hos	pitalizations by a single	e episode.					
© CRISP. All Rights Reserved.										

Figure 15 – Post-Trigger Hospitalizations - Clinical View

## 3.9 Potentially Avoidable Episode Complications

The **Potential Avoidable Episode Complications** dashboard insights into potentially avoidable complications occurring during EQIP episodes and the costs associated with these events. Note that this logic is only available for episodes generated using the PROMETHEUS grouper logic. Any episodes created by the HSCRC at participant request outside of this grouper will have null values for these data elements.

The top table provides an aggregate summary of potentially avoidable episode complications and costs by clinical episode category. The bottom table goes into further detail, enumerating the specific complication groups these PAECs fall into and the relative number of each type of complication identified.

	幕 CRISP			EG	IP Entit	y Portal				Se	elect Program:	EQIP	🛔 Bhatraju, As	shok 🕩 Logout
Repo	rt Navigation	A EQIP Dashboard	C Refresh	D Revert								🔒 Print	t 🖹 Excel	🖹 User Guide
*	Performance Dashboard				Pote	ntially Av	oidable E	pisode Cor	nplicatio	n Summa	ry			
►	Target Price Summary	EQIP Entity				Attributed Ca	re Partner		Episode Na	me	Bas	e/Perf Period	Episode	Time Period
	Place of Service Report	(AII)			•	(AII)		•	(AII)		▼ Per	rf Y1	• (AII)	•
		-												
•	Sequence of Care Report									Aug. Tabal	Tetel Tecles	% of Total	Total Episode	Avg. Total
►	Provider Comparison Tool	Episode Name		Episode	Total Episode	Avg. Total	Total PAEC	% of Total	Total Episode	Episode PAEC	Complication	Typical	Typical	Typical
►	Post-Trigger Hospitalizations – Provider			Volume	Cost	Episode Cost	Episodes	PAEC Episode	PAEC Cost	Cost	Episodes	Episodes	Complication	Complication
►	Post-Trigger Hospitalizations – Clinical	Colonoscony		972	\$1.072.292	\$1.228	42	1 92%	\$6 2/Q	\$7	50	E E / 94	¢00.090	Cost 492
	Rotentially Avoidable Episode Complica	Knee Replacement	t & Knee Revisi	248	\$5,221,130	\$21.053	67	27.02%	\$53.183	\$214	54	21.77%	\$882,448	\$3.558
	Potentially Avoidable Episode Complica	Upper GI Endosco	ру	577	\$1,014,056	\$1,757	37	6.41%	\$17,957	\$31	38	6.59%	\$59,107	\$102
►	Composite Quality Score	Grand Total		1,698	\$7,307,467	\$4,304	147	8.66%	\$77,389	\$46	150	8.83%	\$1,021,645	\$602
		2 - PACs related	Fluid Electrolyte	e Acid Rase Proh	lems		22	50		\$1 595	24		42	\$242 147
		to patient safety	Urinary Tract In	fection			30	51		\$2,080	8		15	\$102,712
		failures	Phlebitis Deep v	ein thrombosis	(DVT)		13	21		\$1,929	3		3	\$12,013
			Transient cereb	ral ischemia TIA			6	10		\$850	5		5	\$438
			Thromboemboli	c Stroke			8	15		\$418	4		4	\$768
			Adverse effects	ofdrugs			5	6		\$2,140	5		6	\$19,628
			Pulmonary Emb	olism			9	26		\$8,531	3		4	\$51,562
			Dehydration	- CC - 1			6	9		\$664	3		5	\$28,160
			Hypotension /S	urriciency			3	4		\$951	2		2	\$4,1/5
			Opportunistic Ir	fections			-	0		\$JJ4	3		7	\$1.322
			Acute Kidney Fa	ilure			1	1		\$249	2		4	\$5,037
			Other lung prob	lems			1	1		\$19	1		1	\$7,407
			Other Bacterial	Pneumonia			1	3		\$588	1		2	\$107
			Decubitus Ulcer				2	2		\$132				
			Chronic Skin Ulo	er			2	3		\$280				
			Urinary Complic	ations			1	1		\$26				
			Transfusion Infu	usion related co	mplications		1	2		\$744				10 576
		4												+

© CRISP. All Rights Reserved.

#### Figure 16 - Potentially Avoidable Complications

Data Element	Description
Total PAEC Episodes	Total number of triggered EQIP episodes identified as having potentially avoidable episode complication (PAEC) events
% of Total PAEC Episodes	Percent of episodes identified as having PAEC events
Total Episode PAEC Cost	Total payments attributed to PAEC events according to the PROMETHEUS episode grouper logic

Data Element	Description
Avg. Total Episode PAEC Cost	Average total payments per episode attributed to PAEC events
Total Typical Complication Episodes	Total number of triggered EQIP episodes identified as having 'Typical Complication' events (see TypicalWithComplication description below).
% of Total Typical Complication Episodes	Percent of episodes identified as having Typical Complication events
Total Episode Typical Complication Cost	Total payments attributed to Typical Complication events according to the PROMETHEUS episode grouper logic
Avg. Total Episode Typical Complication Cost	Average total payments per episode attributed to Typical Complication events
Complication Type	General type of complication, as defined by the PROMETHEUS episode grouper logic. Broken into two broad categories – (1) PACS related to the index stay(s) and (2) PACS related to patient safety failures.
Complication Group	Specific complication group assignment in which the adverse event occurred, as defined by the PROMETHEUS episode grouper logic.
PAC/PAEC	Potentially Avoidable Complication / Potentially Avoidable Episode Complication. Interchangeable, but generally PAEC is used in the application to avoid confusion with PAC as 'post-acute care.'
TypicalWithComplication	Because of the manner in which the claims are coded and the episode grouper logic works, there are certain diagnoses specifically associated with inpatient claims that the grouper cannot absolutely assign as a PAEC vs typical event. Such events are included in the TypicalWithComplication category. These merit review, as clinical input is required to determine whether the event was truly a complication, but are included for informational purposes here.
Episode Volume	Total number of episodes triggered meeting the EQIP inclusion criteria for the currently displayed selection or row.
PAEC Claim Count	Number of claims attributed to an episode which included PAEC events.
PAEC Cost	Total attributed episode payments associated with PAEC events.

## 3.10 Composite Quality Score

The **Composite Quality Score** Report can be used to track performance on the EQIP quality measures. For Performance Years 1 and 2, for example, EQIP Entities will be evaluated on three quality metrics – Advance Care Planning, Documentation of Current Medications, and BMI Screening.

The report provides the raw performance rate, score, numerator, and denominator for each measure included in the performance year, as well as the resulting Composite Quality Score calculated by combining the individual measure quality scores as described in the Program Policy User Guide. Each individual measure is scored on a 0 -10 scale, with the CQS being presented as a percentile score. Again, the full logic for all measure and calculation of the CQS can be found in the EQIP Program Policy User Guide available on the HSCRC website.

Note that while users can filter the tables by episode name and Care Partner to see the values for those specific subsets of episodes, the actual Composite Quality Score is only calculated and evaluated at the EQIP Entity Level. Any other level of data display is for informational purposes only.



© CRISP. All Rights Reserved.

Figure 17 - Quality Score Summary

Below the summary tables at the top of the page is a Care Partner Level Quality Summary that displays each individual Care Partner's contributions to the EQIP Entity's quality score. The same data elements are displayed for each Care Partner as for the EQIP Entity as a whole above; however keep in mind that the quality measures are only actually scored and evaluated at the EQIP Entity level.

Data Element	Description
EQIP Probation	EQIP Entity probation status. EQIP Entities are placed on probation if their performance rate is in the bottom 20 <sup>th</sup> percentile for any quality measure. Two consecutive years of probation will result in removal from the program.
[Measure Name] Performance Rate	Raw performance rate for the named measure, as calculated per the measure specifications in the EQIP Policy User Manual.
[Measure Name] Score	Number of points assigned to the EQIP Entity for the named measure, based on their raw performance rate relative to the statewide percentile distribution thresholds.
[Measure Name] Numerator	Number of episodes contributing the the named measure numerator.
[Measure Name] Denominator	Number of episodes contributing to the named measure denominator.
Composite Quality Score	Final composite quality score (on a scale of 0 to 100), calculated by combining the individual measure scores as described in the EQIP Policy User Guide.

### 3.11 Reconciliation

The Reconciliation Report displays the components of the EQIP Program reconciliation calculation for each performance period, as of the most recent data available. Note that until the final reconciliation is calculated at the end of the performance period, all values displayed in this report are preliminary and may change as additional data accrues.

A clinical episode category generates savings if the total performance period payments across all clinical episode categories in which an EQIP Entity is participating are less than the total aggregate target price across those episode categories. Savings are calculated at the EQIP Entity level, and are not scored for individual clinical episode categories. If total performance period payments exceed the aggregate target price, the EQIP Entity is considered to have generated dissavings, which will be deducted from any future performance period shared savings amounts.

The tables on this report walk the user through the various calculation steps of the reconciliation, including calculation of the EQIP Entity's savings share, quality adjustments, dissavings application, the minimum savings threshold calculation, and incentive payment cap generation. For full details on each of these steps, see the EQIP Program Policy Guide available on the HSCRC program website.

🐺 CRISP	EQIP Entity	Portal	I					Select Pro	gram: EQIP	💄 Bhati	raju, Ashok 🛛 🕩 Logout
Report Navigation G	A EQIP Dashboard E DEX C Refresh C Revert								Ð	Print 🗷 Exce	User Guide
🐮 Performance Dashboard 🛛 🔨											
Target Price Summary		PY1	(CY2022)	Reconcil	iatio	n Summai	ry				
Place of Service Report			Jan	2022 - Mar	2022						
Sequence of Care Report	Click on the EOIP entity to display the enisode break.	dowo detaile									
Provider Comparison Tool	crick of the EQF entity to display the episode break	Jown decana.									
Post Trigger Hespitalizations Provide		Total Participating		Aggreg	ate	Aggregate	Minimum	Tota	l Shared	Participant	
	EQIP Entity	Episode	Total Volum	Target P	rice	Episode Payments	Savings Threshold	(Dissavings	) Savings	Savings	
Post-Ingger Hospitalizations – Clinical		Categories						Generate	d		
Potentially Avoidable Episode Complic	Anne Arundel Gastroenterology Associates - 10										
Composite Quality Score	Associates in Cardiology 15										
Reconciliation	Bethesda Chevy Chase Orthopaedic Associates L										
	Capital Digestive Care, LLC - 7										
	Capitol Cardiology Accociates PA - 29										
	Tercile 3 (67th – 100th percentiles): 80% savings pair	d to EQIP Enti	ty/20% savi	ngs paid to N Adjusted	d Sav	rings					
	EQIP Entity	( Sc	Quality core(%) \	Quality Vitholding	Adju	Earned Quality ustment	Quality Adjusted Shared Savings	Prior Year Dissavings	Aggregate Incentive Payment Cap	Final Shared Savings Total	- 1
	Anne Arundel Gastroenterology Associates - 10										
	Ascension Saint Agnes Hospital - 13										
	Associates in Cardiology - 15										
	Bethesda Chevy Chase Orthopaedic Associates, LLC	- 20									
	Capital Digestive Care, LLC - 7										
	Capitol Cardiology Associates PA - 38										
	Cardiology/CABG/JHH - 48										
	Cardiology/CABG/Suburban - 55										
	Cardiology/Mitral Valve Surgery - 50										
	Cardiology/Pacemaker/JHCP - 52										
	Cardiology/Pacemaker/JHRP - 42										
	Cardiology/Pacemaker/JHUSOM - 43										
	Cardiology/PCI/JHUSOM - 54										
	Frederick Realth Medical Group PY1 - 35										*

Figure 18 – Reconciliation Summary

Data Element	Description
Aggregate Target Price	The total aggregate target price for an EQIP Entity for the selected performance period is equal to the number of episodes triggered by that Entity's Care Partners in each clinical episode category by the target price for that clinical episode category, summed across all clinical episode categories in which the EQIP Entity is participating for that period.
Aggregate Episode Payments	Sum the total payments associated with all clinical episodes in all clinical episode categories in which the selected EQIP Entity is participating for the selected performance year.
Minimum Savings Threshold	The minimum savings an EQIP Entity must achieve in order to earn a shared savings payment, equal to 3% of the aggregate target price for the selected performance period.
Total Savings (Dissavings)	Total dissavings generated by the EQIP Entity for the selected performance period, calculated as the aggregate target price less aggregate episode payments. Any dissavings accrued from the final reconciliation for a performance year will be applied to shared savings from the following year, per EQIP program policy.
Shared Savings Tercile	The Shared Savings Terciile to which the EQIP Entity has been assigned for the performance period, based on their efficiency relative to the rest of the state (based on average baseline episode cost). The Shared Savings Tercile determines the proportion of shared savings that is allocated to CMS. Refer to EQIP Program Policy Guide to understand how Savings Terciles are calculated.
Participant Savings Share	EQIP Entity's allocation of the total savings share, determined based on the shared savings tercile to which they belong to.
Quality Withholding	Total amount of the participant savings share held at risk and earned back based on the EQIP Entity's Composite Quality Score for the period. Equal to 5% of the Participant Savings Share.
Earned Quality Adjustments	Proportion of the quality withholding amount the EQIP Entity has earned back for the period, based on their Composite Quality Score for the quality measures for that performance period.
Quality Adjusted Shared Savings	The total quality-adjusted shared savings earned by the EQIP Entity after the earned quality adjustment is added to the participant savings share.
Prior Year Dissavings	Amount of any prior year dissavings to be deducted from the EQIP Entity's quality adjusted shared savings total. Zero for the first year in which an EQIP Entity participates in the program.
Incentive Payment Cap	Maximum incentive payments that can be made to an EQIP Entity's Care Partners for the selected performance period, equal to 25% of the total of all payments made for Medicare FFS Part B services provided by those care partners in the prior year. This is a preliminary value that will be updated with the final incentive cap after CMS calculates and provides the State with the official value prior to final reconciliation.
Final Shared Savings Total	The final shared savings amount (if any) that the EQIP Entity has earned for the selected period. This amount must be greater than the Minimum Savings Threshold (described above) and includes any quality offsets, previous year dissavings offsets, and CMS' savings share deduction, all as described above.